Summary of Town Council Minutes 448

August 7, 1985

Roll call and Pledge of allegiance to the flag : 1
Public Question and Answer Period v 1=3
Report from the COmputer Advisory Committee V 3.7
Established A/C 131-619 for the Vietnam Veterans Parade : | ,
Approved the transfer of $3,000 from A/C 805-319 to A/C 131-619 8
Discuésion concerning the Vietnam Veterans'Paradé 7-9
Appointed Mr. Rys and Mr. Polanski as an alternate to attend

the parade meetings and work with the Vietnam Celebration Comm. 9
Authorized VFW to submit invoices to the Town Comptroller'54

office and.said invoices will be paid on receipt. 9
Removed Regent Court from the Table : o}
Accepted Regent Court - . 1 9-10

Moved Up Items 8 & 9 on the agenda. ’ . t 10

Discussion and rejection of the Factfinding Report for IBEW,

Local 457, (Electric Division), Town of Wa}lingford. 10-12
_EXECUTIVE SESSION . _ 12
-Established A/C 332-086 , 12-1i3

Waived the bidding procedure to enter into pilot study progfams

to evaluate alternative ‘water treatment processes. . 13

Accepted Budget amendment of $70,000 to reduce Water Division~
Retained Earnings.and to increase A/C 332-086. 14

Approved the following transfers requested-by Steven L. Deak:
Transfered $2,800 from A/C 503-130 to A/C CH04-2

Transfered $2,554 from A/C 505-130 to A/C C504—2 14
Approvéd position of Chief Clerk Assessor be changed to Senior
Clerk. : ‘ 14
Personnel Detail and Salury Calculations for the Assessor's Office 15
Job Description of the Real and Personal Properfy Appraiser. 16
Report on Site Selections on GOPIAN RELOCATION PROJECT. 1723

Seek Legal'Opinion'from the Town Attorney as to whether their
action was legal in view of Adam Mantzaris Letter of March 24,

1983. ) ) : A 23-26
Discussion on the formation of a possible Town Insurance Commission

as requested by Councilman Edward L. Diana. ' 26-28
Brought up the first-ADDENDUM item régardihg the Town ‘Ambulance 28

Waived normal bidding requirements for the original budge amount of
$30,000 for refurbishing the ambulance bos and dinstead authorized
the Fire Dept. to purchase the Sentinel Ambulance with the trade-in

of the. 1983 Ford and rejected the bid from Yankee Coach. 28-30

Discussion of traffic light for the intersection of Cherry Street

~and John Street. ; _ | o 30
Amended minutes . Lo e -
Jr. ‘ gf July 11, 1985 as requested by Philip J..Hamei,

) ' .30=31 °

Accepted Town Council Meeting Minutes of July 18, 1985 51
Accepted Town Council Meeting Minutes of July 23 -1985
Meeting Adjourned. ’ ! _ ’ T a1

. 31
Exhibit I .

Exhibit I1I
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. Town Council Meeting ,gﬁi

l

August 7, 1985

8:00 p.m.

i
N

Roll call and pledge of allegiance to flag.
29 Public Question and Answer Period.
3) Report from the Computer Advisory Committee.

4) .Consider the following reguests to support the parade on Sunday,
November 10, 1985, in honor of Wallingford's Vietnam Veterans,
requested by-Quentin J. Goodrich, Commander, VFW Post 591:

(a). Consider and approve a transfer of 53, 000 from the Town of’

wWallingforé for assistance for this parade.
(b) Consider appointment of a .member and an alternate from the

Town Council to attend the parade meetings and work with the
Vietnam Celebration Committee.

5) Consider acceptance of Regent Court, requested by Linda A. Bush,
Town Planner. -

6) Consider & approve the following transfers, requested by
Steven L. Deak, Director of Public Works: '

(a) Transfer $2,800 from A/C 503-130 to A/C C504-2. -
(b) Transfer $2,554 from A/C 505-130 to A/C C504=2.

the following reorganizational changes in the

7) . Consider-and approve
requested by Francis J. Barta, Assessor.

Assessor's office as

(a) .Con51der & approve the p051tlon of Chief Clerk-Assessor be

changed to Senior. Clerk.
{b) Consider & approve that some of the duties performed by the
Chief Clerk be transferred to the Real and Personal Property

Appraiser position as noted in the revised job classification.

8) Consider acceptance of Factfinding Report for IBEW, Local 457,
(Electric Division), Town of ‘Wallingford.

9) Consider the follow1ng items requested by Raymond A. Denison, Water
Division:

(a) Establish A/C 332-086.
(b) Consider waiving bidding procedure to enter into pilot study

. programs to evaluate alternative water treatment processes:.
(c) Consider budget amendment of $70,000 from Retalned Earnings

to A/C 332-086.

D) Report on site selections on GOPIAN RELOCATION PROJECT.

1) <Consider fequesting Planning & Zoning Repor:t on the Taber House in
accordance with State Statute 8-24, as recqueésted by Councillman

Albert E. Killen.

2) Discussion and possible action regarding the formation of a Town \\ .
Insurance Commission, as requested by Councilman Edward L. Diana.

hhd

3) Amend minutes of July 11, 1985 as requested by Philip J. Hamel, Jr.
4) AC?EPT Town Council Meeting Minutes of July 18, 1985 (Special Emergency).

5) ACC;E? Town Council Meeting Minutes of July 23, 1985.

ADDENDUM

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

"AUGUST 7, 1985
DISCUSSION AND ACTION-R@GARDING THE TOWN AMBULANCE.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION REGARDING PURCHASE OP TRAFFIC LIGHT
FOR THE INTERSECTION OF CHERRY STREEET AND JOHN STREET. )



Town Council Meeting AC\ O

Auqust'7,‘i985-

8:00 p.m.

A special meeting of the Wallingford Town Council was held in
Council Chambers on this date. Chairman David A. Gessert called
the meeting to order at 8:05 p.m. Answering present to the roll

~called by Town Clerk Rascati were Council members Bergamini, Diana,
Gessert, Killen, Krupp, Papale, Polanski and Rys. Also present \
were Mayor Dickinson, Comptroller Thomas A. Myers and Town Attorney
Vincent T. McManus, Jr. Chairman Gessert then noted for the record
that Mr. Holmes is on vacation. The pledge of allegiance was then
given to the flag. )

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD

Mr. Abraham Kanter, 122 Grandview Avenue states that for the past
4 years, he has been constantly annoyed, both day and night by .a
barking dog. This 1s gaused by one neighbor directly across the
street and by another neighbor who has 5-6 dogs. He has just recently
found out that the neighbor with 5-6 dogs has.a license for this.
He states that. approximately one year ago when he applied to the
police for help, they referred him to the Dog Warden. He went there,
made a complaint, and was informed that the Dog Warden was aware of
the situation there already.  The Dog Warden did follow up and for -
a short time the situation did ease up a 1ittle bit. He states that
the situation is that an elderly man keeps his dog on the porch. ~ No -
matter who passes that house, the dog barks continuously. - He has
tried to live with this but he cannot do this any longer and he does
not intend to. He is a'citizen of this Town, he pays taxes, and he
has a right to make a legal complaint. When he ingquired downstalirs
about this, he was told that a dog could bark at any hour, day or
night. ~He was surprised and then he went to Hartford. There is
an ordinance regarding the excessive barking of dogs. In Section 22-3¢
and Section 22-264 both refer 1o dogs. He states that July 18th,
approximately 11:33 at night, he called the police. The small dog
- across the street had been barking for an hour. "He told the Police
he would be  ‘in the next morning to file’'a complaint. - The Police
claim they went there but the dog did continue to bark for another
hour after he made his phone call making this a period of two ‘hours.
He states that when he went in to file his complaint, four other
p=2ople on that same evening had made similar complaints in similar
situations in Wallingford. They again referred him to the Dog Warden.
In going there, the Dog Warden claims that she called the owner of
dog and spoke with them and also .sent a letter to the person who
owns the 5-6 dogs. Approximately 1 year ago, the person with the
5-6 dogs had to fence in her back yard per the Dog Warden. —Anyone
who goes near this house when the dogs are outside hears continuous .
barking. '

Chairman Gessert then states that he feels that Mr. Kanter has convinc
the Council already that a problem does exist. The Mayor has heard

it and the Mayor has taken notes down. He is the Administrative head
of the Town of Wallingford and “he would think by now, enforcement

will be done to solve this difficulty. :

Mr. Kanter wants. to make one more point. He states that at one time L
almost hit one of these dogs while backing out of his driveway. .-

The dogs had gotten loose and all: 6 dogs were running. wild in_ the: .\
street. A neighbor walking her dog oh a leash had her own little
dog Jjump right into her arm. Also, a woman passing the house pushing
her little girl had to carry her 1ittle girl passed the house because
she was so frightened by the dogs. Chairman Gessert questions what
kind of dogs these are and is told they are a variety of dogs. Small
and large. He states that the owner of the dog standsthere and never
says a word to the dog to be quiet. .

Mrs. Papale questions Attorne&-McManus on why there is a license to
have these 5-6 dogs. :

Attorney McManus states that all dogs have to be licensed. Town Clerk
"Rascati comments that if the dogs are spayed or neutered, they have
what is called a Kennel License for 3 or more dogs. They call it

a kenrnel license but the dogs are spayed or neutered and cannot
reproduce. If they are breeding and have a kennel, -they then must
have 5 acres. :




Linda Bush then replies that their definition of kennel is 3 or mofe
pets kept for breeding, grooming or boarding purposes. 1f they Have

PO

neutered animals, they are not kept for breeding purposes. 2455\
Mrs. Bergamini states that she thought there was a limit on animals
?hey could only have a certain number of animals and not have an :
-influx of any certain one. '

Mr. Kanter states that he was told there was no ordinance in-the Town
of Wallingford concerning dogs.

Town Clgrk Ragcati claims that there is an ordinance concerning dog
defgcatlon. You have to clean up after your dog if he does his
buslngss On someone elses property. There is no ordinance regarding
the licensing of these dogs. ’

Chairman Gessert states that there is no limit on the number of dogs
you:can have. There is no law that says you can't go past 3 or 4..
However; -what you do have you have to keep under control. If they
cause a disturbance, they are violating a state law.

Mr. Kanter states that they should regulate the number of dogs in
a private home on a private street. ‘

Mr. Killen states that would be Planning & Zoning. They could get
involved in the nuisance issue but the number of dogs and the type
of animals would be handled by Planning & Zoning.

Attorney McManus states that whether the Town of Wallingford regulates
the: amount of 'dogs a:person: can have:really begs the question. If

. Mr: Kanter has a problem with his neighbor, there.-are nuisance laws.
If something is causing a public nuisance, in this case the dogs,

the court will protect Mr. Kanter. He. can bring action against his
neighbor in nuisance.  The court can rule that she remove the dog

“or whatever. s '

Chairman Géséert‘states that without going to court there must be
somethihé thHat can be done as far as the State Statute goesd

Attorney McManus states that he will have to look into.this. When
you try to regulate the number of pets a person owns, it can get
hairy. .

Mr. Krupp brings up the fact that the Council before them t?ied to QO
this. It was decided, however, that this would not be a fair restric-
“tion on the people who already had pets. .-The question 1is got the :
number of pets, it is the degree of nuisance they are causing.

Chairman Gessert states that it is keeping -the dogs under cont{ol. They
will review the Statutes and Mayor Dickinson also assures Mr. Lanter
that they will research this problem.

Another member of the audience has a question on It?m 8 on the'agenda
and is told that public question and answer period is for any item
that is not on the agenda. He can discuss_his concerns when Item 8

is®" brought up.

Before going on to Item 3, Mr. Krupp questions Chairman Gessert apd
the Town Attorney on whether this is considered a regular or special:-- -

meeting.

tayor Dickinson states that this is considered a special meeting. He
had a conversation with the Attorney for FOI. They feel.that at

any time, unless a regular meeting is adjogrned and continued Fo
‘another time, any other meeting unless it is an emergency meetlpg,
-is a special meeting. Under their interpretgtlog, the rest of the
rules prevail. Their view 1s that if something is less than 24 hgurs
away and it is an emergency you -can handle it. . What thgy.are‘sgylng
is that anything that happens within 24 hours of a special meeting,
if it isn't an emergency, too bad and they have to schedule an?ther
meeting. Even though this meeting is in place of negt Tuesday.S"
meeting, they feel that the meeting schedule set up in the beginning
of the year is the regular meeting schedule. Unle§s you.meet on

on of those ocassions and continue the meeting or if during the year
you chage that schedule with one month's notice and put optzznew list
of dates, this is the only way to change a regular meeting.

Mr. Krupp questions that this interpretation came from'full—t%me
emplovees of the FOI Commission who conduct all of their meeplngs
du}iné the work day and who:-also have no concept  of what is involved

in municipal government.
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aygr Dickinson states that there may be that there should. be reduirn_
ments for people who sit on those commissions. He states that they "

have really talked this issue up and down and this is what they 4
came up with. '

Chairman Gessert then states that Item.3 is.a repo |
. 8¢ . rt fro
Computer Advisory Committee. g W ithe

Mayor Dickinson then states that they have 3 members from: the
committee present. They are Mari®Rigali, Bob Woodfield and Frank
Papale. Combined they represent some 32 years or more of experience
in data processing. There is also another member of the committee
Jack ‘Beacher, who could not be here tonight. They are well experiénced

in the field and they have interviewed vari nartme
. S ous dens S an me
up w1%h-some concfusions. &nry lgufl then passed o&t gge EoilSSLE"
=3

letter which was copied and distributed to each Council member

To: Mayor William Dickenson. March 7, 1985
Rey Computer Advisary Committee Recommendations . .
From: Chairman, Marid Rigals o
Committee Members: Frank Papale
’ Jack Heacher
Boh Wondfield ’

The Conpoter Advicary Committee memhers held preliminary
discussions with the: Flectrir Divisinn, Comptroller, Palire
Yepartment, Purchacing, Assessoer, Adul)t Fducatjion, Deputy Fire
tarshall and Fire Department. Thaese intervieus were for the '
Jurpose of a general exchange of infoarmation and jin. np way atteapted
A comprehensive ar detailed understanding of the work of earh o
department.  We found the relationship hetween varjous departmnents
sad computer supnoart has sunlved wasually asver time until the
somplexity and degree of demand has now reached a point of
diminishing retyrn For the casiual anproach. Since the Jown of
Jallingford and the respective responsihilities of it’s :
iepartments has grown tn over a $100 millinp dollar carporation,

416 feel that Turther information systemns development he approached
in a fermal manner. -

The followina reécommendatians are made hy the Computer Advisory
Committee! i _
1) Although all departments could take hetter advantade of good

data nrocessing sunpport, we did nnt sensea an urgency for

implementing this data. processing suppart, - We therefore

recapmend that all expenditures for computer equipment he
frozen with the follawing exceptions: :

a. providing a PL tyne microcomnuter . plus spreadsheet
software wso the comptraller can perfors approprrate
financial analysis; :

b. an additienal terminal {Tor the Poalice Department.so
they may take hetter Aadvantage of an ongoing system,

2) Establish a Nata Pracessing Steering Gosmittes which

would consist of velunteer data proressing professionals,

the mayor and one tewn council membher for the expresced

purpose of procurring a consulting farm, specializing in
infaormation processiagd Ffer municipalities. . The cansulting
firm would be engaged to preparas and recommend an organ—
izational and operating plan for the town. Realistic

. expectations af what the consulting firm might address

are for instance: ,

a. to evaluate the wholesameness of the town’s depen-
denrcy an the Flectric Division for data processing
service; - - - ' o

b. the issue of to consalidate ar not to concoalidate
A1l the data processing responsibility wnder a data
processing manager; . :

. to evaluate the wvalidity of separating the educatinonal
facetrs from the administrative needs of the Roard of
Education; ’ ’ -

d. the issue of where the data processing manager -{its
into the organizational structure of the Toawn of
Wallingford and safeguards to insulate this pesitiaon
from political change}

e, selectinn of harduware and software)

f. overall systems analysis and-desiqgn;

q. development of an jmplementation plan.,




Mari Rigall states that the four of them got together with Mayor AqEBEB
Dickinson and he asked them to look over the departments and give
whatever guidance they could in terms of aunified effort, priorities,
and where to move next. This was in October when they met, they did
finish everything up in February and got this letter off to the

Mayor in March. What she basically wants to do is run down this letter
and then answer any questions when she is through. They held
preliminary discussions with the Electric¢ Division, Comptroller,
Police Department, Purchasing, Assessor, Adult Education, Deputy

Fire Marshall and Fire Department. They did not see all the depart-
ments, but they all felt that they had enough information at that

time to go on with what Mayor Dickinson had asked them to do. The

- interviews were for the exchange of general information. They were
not for detailed information. This was to get a feeling of what
directions things could go into. They found that the relationships
between various departments and the computer support, especlally that
which came from the Electric Division, had evolved casually over time
until it has reached a point where the complexity and the degree of
demand for the departments was such where the casual approach was not
working. This is something very typical. It is not wunusual for the
Town of Wallingford. . Computer support in many businesses has started
out with a casual approach. . Things move casually until you have to -
put formalized procedures in.place in order to handle everything.

An example is that about 4-5 years ago there was a municipality in
the Hartford area where they kept the check signing machine in the

top drawer of the secretary's desk -and this was kept unlocked.
However, since the Town of Wallingford and its respective responsi-
bilities has grown to over $100 million dollar corporation, further
information systems development would not be good to proceed-in the
casual manner but be approaced in a formal manner. They then made

2 recommendations to Mayor Dickinson.  The first comes with an
acknowledgement acknowledging that all the departments they saw

could better use computer support. They had excellent manual systems.:
in place. You can't computerize a system if the manual system isn't:
working. Sometimes these manual systems were difficult to maintain
and certainly better jobs and more efficient jobs could be done with
computer. support. They all could use computer support very nicely,
and it would enhance the job that was being done but they didn't find
any urgency in implementing this data processing support. Therefore,
they recommended that all computer expenditures be frozen with the

two exceptions being they provide a PC type microcomputer plus
spreadsheet software so the comptroller can perform appropriate
financial analysis and an additional terminal for the Police Dept.

to support an ongoing system that a policeman in the Hamden Police
Department had written and designed a system for Burroughs Machine,
the Electric Department has a Burroughs Machine, and it is her under-
standing that the Hamden Police Department gave this to the. Wallingford
Police free of charge. The second recommendation was to establish

a Data Processing Steering Committee which would consist of volunteer
‘data processing individuals, the Mayor, one Town Council Member ’
for the expressed purpose of procurring a data processing consulting
firm which specialized in municipalities. An example is about 4-5
years ago the Wallingford Public Library recieved a $15,000 federal
grant, and they spent that money by hiring d.p. library professionals
from Chicago. These are people who are data processing consultants
and the only field they focus in is library systems. What the library

wanted to do was to put 13 libraries together on a single computer
system and they would share the equipment and they would share the

information. One thing that makes this specialized consultant impor-
tant is the short, middle and long range planning. These consultants
can look at what your want now, 5 years from now and 15 years from
now, The Library Congress has a huge data base. The records they
store their information on is called is called the Monarch Record.

It is very large and obviously takes up much space. Approximately
400-500 characters need to be stored for one book. This is a lot of
overhead. The library consultants are familiar with this kind of
detail so they can say to the libraries, do they want to go with
small records, spend less money and buy less space oOr do they want

to look at a package where they will have the opportunity to graduate
their system in the future. She then states that the consulting firm
would be engaged to prepare and recommend an organizational and
operating plan for the Town. The Steering Committee would be. there
to set up the guidelines and the goals for this consulting firm

and come up with expectations of what the consulting firm might
address. - The first would be to evaluate the wholesomeness of

the town's dependency on the Electric Divisjon for data processing
service. However, there are both pros and cons to this. The Town

of Wallingford is different from other municipalities in that it

hae an Electric Division on its own, That Electric-Division can buy

a computer and depreciate it. Whereas most corporations design their
data processing within their finanhcial division. Some have their own

i
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departments. If the Comptroller bought the computer system for his
‘department, the law does not allow him to depreciate it. This is one
set of pros and cons. On.the other hand, the people who work for. the
Electric Division report to and work for the Electric Division. . . ‘4£§
Therefore, a number of the systems that have evolved at the Electric v
Division basically is not their Job to do. People have come to them
and ‘they fit it in to their Schedule. Conseqguently ‘it brings wup the
fact that since it is'located at this company, .their business would
come first and the Town of Wallingford would come second. Next comes
the issue of to consolidate or not to consolidate all the data processin
responsibility under a data processing manager. If Mr. Myers wanted

to have.his own manager, would you change the Town Charter to

Create a new department. Next would be to evaluate the validity of
separating ‘the educational facets from the administrative needs of
the Board of EZducation. What they saw was ‘a lot of the departments
doing the sane work, processing the same information, checks being

done in several places, It doesn't matter if the union has 45 different
kKinds of deductions, one computer program can handle it. This would
then separate the administrative needs from the educational needs.

In terms of payroll, inventory, cafeteria needs, is like keeping
separate sets of books in all differrent locations all doing the same
function. VWhereas, they could have the function being done in one
place and just have the data different. Next would be the issue of
where the data processing manager fits in to the organizational
structure of the Town of Wallingford and safeguards to insulate

this position from political change. Would they want this data
processing manager to be a position that is permanent and consistently
take care of the Town. The last three are selection of: hiardware :

and software, overall systems. analysis and design, and the last very
important item would be the development of an implementation plan.

What comes first, second, time span etc. S &

Chairman Gessert states that Mr. Krupp had entertaineq a motion to
set up a committee to evaluate potential computer applications for

Wallingford and evaluate expenditures for this processing. and find-
out exactly how bad they would need this system. Mr. Krupp had

a motion to estuablish this type of Steering Committee with qualified
people in this field. He has two people picked' for this committee
in mind. One of them is Mr. Krupp and the other would be one of
the four of you who are on the Computer Advisory Committee. This
way with someone who is familiar with this field when it came down
to purchasing, they would have the expertise to say what equipment

would be the best to buy.

Mari Rigali comments that Cheshire has put together a group of people
like them and it took them 18 months to put together an integrated
plan for the Town. Instead of purchasing individual piéces, ‘they all
felt that a unified general plan needed to be taken a 1look at.

Mr. Krupp states that when the motion was made to set up this
Steering Committee they felt that three people would be a good start
for this. He does states that this is not incompatible with what
they suggest. He does not have any exceptions to what was talked
about. He does have a comment that does warrant prospective and that.
is their reference to depreciation in the Electric Division versus
nondepreciation within the Town of Wallingford. To the taxpayer

of Wallingford it is an irrelevant question. If they were dealing
.-with a private enterprise it would be one thing that it occurs as

‘a tax write off. However they have to keep in mind that the Electric
Division is an enterprise operation of the Town of Wallingford.

Even if the Electric Division depreciates it, it is still the rate
payers that pay that depreciation. Whether they pay for it in a tax
or whether they pay for it in an electric rate is somewhat irrelevant
except that in their tax rate they get to deduct it from their federal
income tax so they at least recoup 15-30% of it. This is an area

he would ask to modify. (The approach Line) What is identified here,
provides & good basic charter for the Computer Advisory Committee.

He then comments that by making this a standing ‘committee, 'the
objective was to have this as an ongoing-continued project. He does
not want to see it ending with the development of a strategic plan.
The whole reason in continuing this lies in the strategic plan
development and implementation.

Chairman Gessert then comments that there is no reason to buy some-
thing now that won't fit into the plan 6 months from now. -They have
to be compatible. He then thanks the Computer Advisory Committe -

and again states that they would like to solicit. one or more of

~them to serve on the Data Processing Steering Committee. Chairman
Gessert then states that Bob Applegate, who is sitting in ‘the ‘audience;
is also someone who has considerable experience with data processing.



"He again thinks the committee and states that he is sure this .study
represents many hours of their time and they can be sure that this o
issue will certainly be followed up. Zﬁ)fi

Chairman Gessert then moves on to Item 4 and states that we have a
letter from Quentin Goodrich regarding a parade that is intended to
be held the day before the official dedication of the Veteran's
Memorial Monument. The VFW has raised some funds: and expects to
spend aporoxlmntely S10,000 of their own raised money for this
parade and they are ashlng the Town to help them out.

Mr. Rys then asks Tom Myers if A/C 131-619 is a new account and is
told yes by Mr. Myers.

Mr. Rys then moves to establish A/C 131-619 Vletnam Veterans Parade,
seconded by Mr. Krupp.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Mr. Rys then moved to transfer $3,000 from A/C 805-319, Reserve for
Emergency, into A/C 131-619, Vletnam Yeterans Parade; seconded by

Mr. Krupp. -

Chairman Gessert comments that last year 4 men sat before them and
talked about raising $80,000 to build this monument. It took a lot

of courage on their part to raise this kind of money.  He has been

to some of the meetings, Ray Rys has been and a couple of other

people from the Council have been and these people have done everything
within the law to raise money. From bake sales to begging and then
some. ' They have done a fantastic job, they have put this together and
the ‘marble is on order and: the monument will recognize the 700-800
.people from Wallingford who served in the Vietnam War. To date,

the contributiion from the Town of Wallingford for that effort has
been zero. Zero in .the form-of financial aid.  They gave them the
property, they authorized them to build the park, the Mayor's
.office gave them space and the heat and lights from Simpson School

to provide a base of operations, but they have never sought any
funding from the Town of Wallingford. He feels they have done a

great: job and to celebrate their efforts with a parade is a good idea.

Mr. Killen questlons Mr. Myers if they have any General Fund surpluses
that the money could come from rather than 805-319. Mr. Myers states
that not at this point. Mr. Killen questions nothing even from lasct -
years. Mr. Myers again replies no. Mr. Myers then states that the
books are closed and he is adjusting now. He really would prefer
that they conservatively try to use 805~ 319 and at the point where
they get audited and have the results of the audit, he would be glad
to certify any surplus at. that time. Right now the balance ‘in :
805-319 is $80,000. NMr. Killen states that the problem is taking

the money from 805-319. Nobody loves a parade more than him but he
‘cannot support this in good conscience from this account and:he has
to make his feelings known, )

Mr. Krupp states that he is in favor of thlS. "It is recognizition. for
the Vietnam Veterans and he would like to point out that this 4is not
the first time the. Town of Wallingford has made recognition of the
Vietnam Veterans. It is probably fitting that at the same time the
monument is completed, they should begin effective use of the 130 acre
park on the east side of Town known as the Vietnam Veterans Memorial
Park, combined with the Memorial at Pregeman Park to those who died

in combat at Vietnam. He states that Wallingford has sho“n their
recognition to the Vietnam War -Veterans. -

George Soltesz, 7 Russell Street, states that he is not against the
veterans as he is-a. veteran himself, but he does not understand

why they are always going with the -Vietnam Veteran. What is the
parade for? '

Chairman Gessert then states that Mr.-Soltesz is welcome to read the
letter from Quentin Goodrich requesting the support from the Town
of Wallingford.

Mr. Krupp states that this is not precedence setting. The Town, last
year and previously, the VFW has in the past requested and has received
assistance on parades other than just recognizing Vietnam Veterans.

Mr...Soltesz comments ‘that when they came back frem the Korean War
they got nothing. He 1is not goainstthe Vietnam War Veterans but he




does feel that $3,000 is a 1ot of the taxpayers. money. This is the
place to say what you feel and shouveling out this monev: like’

chicken feed is a little bit too far. <435Q)

VOTE: Unanimous ‘ayes with the exception of Mr. Killen who voted no
and Mr. Holmes who was on vacation; motion duly carried.

Mr. Myers then comments that the motion include a recommendation
that Mr. Goodrich and the VFW present the invoices to his office and
they will then forward the money rather than make it an advance,
This way the Town will have something to show what the expenditures
were for rather then just drawing a lump sum check. This is how
others were done-in the past. ~

Mr. Rrupp then makes a friendly amendment to have the VFW submit

invoices to the Town Comptroller's office and said invoices will

be paid on receipt; seconded by Mr. Rys.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Mrs. Bergamini .then moved to have the chairman appoint a member and
an alternate from the Town Council to attend the parade meetings
and work with the Vietnam Celebration Committee; seconded by ‘Mr. Rys.

VOTE: Unanimous-ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who was
on vacation; motion duly carried.

Chairman Gessert then appointed Mr. Rys and Mr. Polanski as the

alternate to attend the parade meetings and work with the Vletnam
Celebrdation Committee.

Next item up was Item 3, acceptance of ‘Regent Court and ‘it was
determined that  this 1tem had been tabled in February.

Mr. Rys moved to remove Regent Court from the table; seconded by
Mr. Krupp.

YOTE: Unanlmous ayes. with the exception of Mr. Holmes who was on

vacatlon, motion duly carried.
Mr. Krupp then moved to accept Regent Court; seconded by Mr. Rys.

Mr. Rys comments that he has been out to Regent Court and as far as
he can see Regent Court is completely acceptable.

Chairman Gessert states that the reason thev wanted it reinsovected
was because: they had a letter that scemed to yellow and they wanted \\

an updated report.

Mrs. Begamini states that they tabled this item because on that nlght
they had people who lived on Regent Court complaining that the
easement problem had not been settled,

VOTE: * Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who was on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Mrs. Bergamini then made a motion to move up Items 8 & 9 on the
agenday; seconded by Mrs. Papale.

‘Chairman Gessert noted that Mr. Smith will be going on vacation
~ tonight and they were asked if possibly these items could-be moved

up. a

VOTE: VUnanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes‘whovwas on
- vacation; motlon duly carried.

Mr. Krupp then moved to reject the Factflndlng Report for IBE“
Local 457, {(Electric Division), Town of Wallingford; seconded
by Mr. Rys.

Chairman Gessert noted that for the record he has submitted a. letter

.to the Council Secretary stating his ‘reason for not voting on this

particular issue. He has a relative in that bargaining unit and
he does not feel ‘it fair that he vote on this contract. He did
want this noted for the record. Chairman Gessert's letter is
attached hereto and made a part of these minutes, designated

as Exhibit I.- - :




Mr. Krupp states that he moved to reject the Factfinding Report not
only because it was the technical procedure to follow, but he would

also like .to state his objections. _ : /QE{]

Chairman Gessert then notes that if the discussion goes beyond a
general nature, he would suggest, seeing this is still in negotiation,
that they carry on in Executive Session. They will come out of

Executive Session to vote .on  it.

Mrs. Bergamini notes that she has many queStions that: she feels should
be ‘answered under Executive Session.

Mr. Krupp states that he rejected the contract because he feels, as
with any contract, any award greater than inflation rate is -

unreasonable and any increase beyond the already excessive benefits
in the contract is unreasonable. -

Chairman Gessert then states that before they go into Executive
Session they will ask the public for comments.

George Soltesz, 7 Russell Street, says the factfinder is irresponsible
to give the Electric Division a 7% increase when the inflation rate

is only at a 4.71% level. Also, the fdctfinding states that the.

Town ‘should give 5 weeks vacation after 15 vears. He thinks they

are getting 5 weeks now after 15 years and he thinks they are going

to six.

Chairman Gessert states that thére are some people who are under the
old rules and some people now have accumulated a maximum of 6 weeks.
Several years ago, the contract was changed so that people hired
after a certain date wouldn't exceed 4 weeks vacation. Therefore,
some people have a maximum of 4 weeks and some have a maximum of

6 weeks. ' :

Mr. Soltesz questions who gets the 6 weeks? After 20 years?

- Chairman Gessert replies that after 20 years they get 6 weeks.

Mr. Soltesz then comments what private industry gets 6 weeks vacation?
He then goes on to explain that he is looking for years ahead.  He
doesn't want to be paying a mortgage on taxes that will be way over
his head. It will be another mortgage payment if this continues

like this. Also, the factfinder bases this 7% increase on the

83-84 fiscal year $875,000 surplus for the Electric Division.

This is nice but this has no bearing whatsoever on.a 7% wage lincrease.
Another item they are requesting is full medical coverage after

they retire. Nobody in private industry gets that. When they retire,
they have to foot the bill on their own. They pay their medical
payments. Also, it states that other towns bargaining units have
similar contracts. If other towns jumped off the George Washington
Bridge would we follow? “In closing; he would like to say that where
he works and where another Council member works,  they have from

June 1st to October 1st, no raises at all. . There are many companies
where nobody gets a raise until things start to look up: for them.
.These guys work for the Town and they have a good job, they ought

to be glad for this. 7% is riding way over the inflation rate of
4.1%. He again states that he is worried about what will happen

to mortgage payménts 10 years frcm now. The man making $40,000 a

year doesn't have to worry but the man who makes 815,000—818,000

a year does. He recommends they knock this 7% down because it is

way over the inflation rate. :

Mrs. .Bergamini then moved to g0 into Executive Session to discuss
the Factfinding Report for -IBEW, Local 457, (Electric Division),
Town of_Wallingford; seconded by Mr, Rys. ‘

Mr. Krupp would like an opinion from the Town Attorney on going
into Executive Session. Mrs. Bergaimini asks "Can they go into
Executive Session to discuss the contract."

Mr. Krupp states that in lookihg at Section 118A,Subsection E,
he cannot find anything that deals with labor negotiations as being
a reason for going into Executive Session.

Town Attorney McManus states that it may not be in that Section but
he does know they can go into Executive Session when labor negotiations
are being discussed.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.




Douglas Quat from the Record Journal would like 'to go on record as
protesting they go into Executive Session. He understanis that the
Freedom of Information Act is that labor.- negotiations is not covered
under Executive Session. He would like to be noted for that.
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Mayor Dickinson then states that under 119B Section 9 states
records, reports, statqments of strategy and negotiations.

Mr. Krupp then withdraws his objection.

The meeting then went into Executive Session at 9:15 p.m.

Mrs. Bergamini moved to come out of Executive Session at 9:41 p.m.;
seconded by Mr. Rys.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who was on
vacation; motion duly carried. i

1t was then noted that the motion on the. floor is to reject the
Factfinding Report. A "yes" vote means to reject. ,

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exceptions of Chairman Gessert who -
- passed and Mr. Holmes who was on vacation; motion duly carried.

Mr. Diana then made a pote to have Mr. Lynch at the next meeting.

Mr. Krupp then moved to establish A/C 332-086; seconded by Mrs.
Bergamini. . -

Chairman Gessert noted for the record that what they are doing is
‘they got a request from the Water Division. He thinks they have all
read about the alternative water filtration plant. The State is
requiring them to pilot these proposed plants because they want

to collect data. Apparently all that falls into a reservoir in
Connecticut is different from that which falls in a reservoir in
Massachusetts. It was tested in Massachusetts and New York and
our people want to test it in Connecticut. The purpose of these
next three items is spending S$70,000 to prove that a system of ,
$5-6 million dollars will do the same job as a $15 million system.
This will save all of us somewhere between $8-10 million.

Mrs. Papale questions that there are two pilot programs andwhen
they are studied this will give a better idea as to which program
would be best? '

Mr. Smith states that they want to decide if they are acceptable.
Mr. Smith then states that if it is decided they are both acceptable
and either one will do the job, at that point they could go out to-
public bid. * B :

' Chairman Gessert states that if they pick one and the other is never .
tested, they will never Kknow. ' : :

Mayvor Dickinson comments that there are a couple of things they should
keep in mind. The first idea was to choose one and then have them

do the pilot study this would avoid double. Another question was

that if they go with both, there are going to be ongoing expenses that

they won't know about unless they. see them operate. This will help
‘determine which is the better one ultimately. - The third element
is the time factor. If they wait until the fall to. choose a compally

and then have them do the pilot study, this will push off the whole
time table -and they will lose the late sunmer testing thdt the
State wants. .This mecans that whole year of testing gets pushed
back another period of time. into .1986. : :

Chairman Gessert questions that if they shogld decide~to'pi?k the
system they want and they are going to put it in. Is this an
thion? : , _

Mr. Smith says the State has the responsibility for.the drinking
water in the State. It comes under the EPA regulations. They
could say that they will pick one but if they get to that stage
“and they find out they picked the wrong system, then what do they
do. He states that right now they are asking for the total
appropriation, it is conceivable that they can get RFP's Qut and

if they are acceptable responses at that point they ¢an pick one.
They can then say that this.person build a plant with the gua?antee
that they get the water to standard regardless. In the meantime
they started the process and they are in compliance with the consent
order. They may not spend the total $70,000. If they can make a



~decision sometime in the winter, they may choose one and stop the
Other.

Mr. Rys questions if there are two companies involved here and is [&SSC{
told that yes there is. He then asks if the $70,000 is going to

be split up between them.

Mr. Smith comments that one proposal is 328,000 and the other is
around $36,000. .

-Mr..Rys then asks that after the testing is done and one of the-
individuals is picked out, can we then recoup some of the money.

Mr. Smith states that they both have agreed to reimburse us .in the

way of a credit toward the purchase cost. This would be approximately
50%. Again, he states that this is on a per-diem basis and if they
find after the summer test that they can choose one, they will,

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Mrs. Bergamini then moved to waive the bidding proéedure to enter
into pilot study programs to evaluate alternative water treatment

processes; seconded by Mr, Krupp.

Mr. Killen questions MNrs. Bergamini if she got a notice for the
meeting concerning this budget amendment. His point-is . that his

was mailed July 31st and the meeting was August Ist. He was wondering
what Kind of mailing delivery they thought they had in Town.,

He would 1like to see that this doesn't happen again.

Chairman Gessert suggests that in the future they may have  someone
make a phone call.

Mrs. Bergamini notes that the Town Clerk's receipt was dated
July 29th and if it had been mailed to them at the same time they

would have gotten it on time.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried. '

Mr. Krupp then moved the budget amendment to reduce Water Division
Retained Earnings by S70,000 and to increase A/C 332-086 by $70,000;
seconded by Mrs. Bergamini.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with thelexception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Chairman Gessert states that Item 6 is to consider two transfers
requested by Mr. Steven L. Deak.

Mrs. Bergamini then moved to transfer $2800 from A/C 503-130 to
the Sweeper A/C C504-2; seconded by Mr. Rys. Mrs. Bergamini
states the reason being that the additional funds are needed to
award the bid for the purchase of a new sweeper for the Public
Works Department. It was then decided that items a & b would be
handled together and Mrs. Bergamini then moved to also transfer
$2,554 from A/C 505-130 to Sweeper' A/C C504-2; again seconded by
Mr. Rys. ' ’ :

Mr. Polanski étates thét'he is againsf taking any money out of
Personnel accounts. = Is there anywhere else they could get the money.

Mr. Deak states that not at this étage in time of the year.

Mr. Polanski states that he wants the people there. The job may be
‘filled inithe future.

VOTE: . Council Members Be}gamini, Diana, Gessert, Killen, Papale
and Rys voted yes; Mr. Polanski voted no; Mr. Krupp was
absent for the vote and Mr. Holmes was on vacation; motion

duly carried.
Item 7 on the agenda was next up-for discussion,

Mrs. Papale moved the position of Chief Clerk-Assessor be changed
to Senior Clerk;i seconded by Mr. Rys.

Mrs. Papale then comments that this was discussed at the last
Council meeting.
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Chairman Cesser
t

9t e tes thati basically it is a reorganization of
uiies within

t a
hat department and funding them accordingly. zéij
Mrs. Bergamini then questions the 35 hour work week. | |

Mr5 Myers explains they have 4 different pay weeks. (35, 37%
42), : :

Chairman Gessert then suggests that they combine Items 7 a & b.

Nrs: Bergamini then moved to approve :that some of the duties :
performed by the Chief Clerk be transferred to the Real and Personal

Property Appraiser position as noted in the revised job classificatio
seconded by Mr. Rys.

Chairman Gessert then noted for the record that the specifications anp
theAPcrsonngl-Detnil and Salary Calculations should be part of the
minutes.  They are as follows: :

“Tovn of Wallingford
Personnel Detail and Salarv Caleculations
For the Fiscal Year Julv 1, 1985 to June 30, 1986

Assessor's Office

1985-86 1985-86

Hours Adopted Net Amended

Position Title - No. . Worked Date Step Budget Change Budeet
Chief Clerk Assessor 0 35 12-26-84  Min 13,559

Anniv/Merit . - 35 12-26-85 1 331 -728
Senior Clerk 1 35 9-01-85
Real & Pesrsopal ’ . . . .

Property Appraiser 1 35 10-19-83 -~ 4 22,714 +728

36,604 0

/

5

Real and Personal Precarty Aroralser

‘w

Gereral Starerent of Duties: Develeos, preoarss ad tabulotes
tecmical intoroiicn nvoived In the ossessentof r=al ag
perscnal procerty on te orand list of the Toon,  Insoects
sites of rew-construction, renovaticns, odditions axd cem-
1ticns: inscects, recsures and collscts all cssessent in-
formaticn on resicential tuildings; @ssists the Assessor in
moking perscnal procerty inscections; €OLains Tair rorket
valle of nventory, work in progess aid finished goods of
both rmurecturimg ad rercaitile estelisiients aud obtains
current value of Tumiture, Tixwures, rochirery and ecuiprent, -
In preparing Informoticn Tor cssessment puroesss, will use
Varicus cssessnent Retnocs, raging Tram sicnt aoroisal to
cetailed exaningtion o7 boOKs GF GCCCLNT, SUCN QS U@ Drenc-
ration of pricing sdecules aid tre investication oF soles
informotion ond constructicn costs in couting reolocsent
valtes, 'ill cssist the Asssssor in gll ohoses of e ossess-

- ment function, including, but not limited to, assicnimg, os-
sisting ad instructirg the office stait ad performing ay
related viork @s requirsd.

Sipervisicn Peraived: “Vorks tnder the direct sweervisicn of
the Assgssor w0 revisass viork vor efrsctivensss and confor-
mmee with estlished policies, cojectives gd plais. -

Servision Fxercisad:  Assians, cssists and Instructs the
OITice Stait. ' S
Reoylred Cuglifications: Yonoeledoe, Skill and Anility: Koow-

legge or we teoniques ad Procelures Used In Tne CSSeSSENt
of real axd perscnal procerty Gid of real estcie o 1tTs nor-




ket trends. Some bnowlewos of CCOOUNTiNg, 01T ice prucesure

ad the use of busiress nochines. ,ﬂbiliw to rgke involved
nathaotical CLJIUULULiCI 1S and in written aid oral exersssien, :
Abllity to vork with others axd to ¢zal courteously ayd ef- 4
fectively with the public. . Q’ l

Reaquired E\terrr‘.ce ad Trainir2: High school arooy me Dlus

MOL 1855 TGh TCUr (4 vesrs, oF wnich ot least gix (8) ¢

must have involved work reloted 1o the cssessent of fEﬂl d
2rsonal procerty, or tre aoorgisal of laid 6d tuildimas or

ullding cost estinoting _CR _ two (2) y=ars of college leve

courses in business odplnistration or relotad emireering

courses substituted cn tre basis of cre (1) year of colleﬂe

for one (1) year of recuired eployrent b to UO_(Z) Yeqars,

ayd to (2) years of e*le‘ment scecitied aove, including

the six (6) nontns of sceciclized excerience P a caibing-
. tion of the trcnmrg md experience <c~3cmed aove,

YOTE: (Items 7 a & b)
Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who is on
vacation; motion duly carried.

Mayor Dickinson comments: that in'regards to Item 10, Don Roe is

here and he has some information to give them. Some 11 sites ‘have
been reviewed using several criteria. Some of them were utility
proximity, wetlands, 'slope problems, acreage needs and some 15 acres
are needed proximity to bus routes etc.: Out of 11, it has been
reduced to threée that look the most promising. The owners of the
three sites ‘have been notified that there is interest. Last night
they had a meeting with the residents, they were invited again tonight
and a number of them are here tonight. They are not asking for

any kind of decision buy the Mayor does states that ‘they want to
acquaint the Council with what work has been done this far and get
some input. The next step is for the Army Corp. to have an appraisal
done and from there there would have to be a site acquisition.

Right now it is pending an agreement with the-State of Connecticut
as far as what.reimbursement schedule they are willing to commit
themselves to. In order to protect Wallingford he feels they need

a contract with the State.  He does not feel they would be in

a position to make a decision . until September or October. . He

wants everyone to be aware of these sites, get 'some input and feed-
back on how they feel. = Mayor Dickinson then points out that

Don Roe, Linda Bush and John Costello all were involved in the

‘review of sites and he will let Don explain the selection sites.

This -was based on acreage. and not just whether a property was for
sale or not.

Mr. Roe comments that what they-have provided them with is the
evaluation criteria used in looking at the sites and a list of the
sites reviewed. They started by looking at more that the sites
listed and they started by looking at Public land that might be
available. State -or municipal property. This is why they sce at

the top of the list Pregeman Park and Lufbury Park. The other

sites looked at were the K of C Park off Clintonville Road, some
property on South Curtis Street that they called Belejack propertv
South Broad Street property and there are currently two sites on
that, one of them has a proposal on the way and ‘the other is north
of that is another parcel. This, as he is working his way down the .
list, is one they have included in their primary ‘list of parcels.
This would be the one marked Cerrato. They also have the P.N.A. Park,
South Turnpike Road area, (Amba Property), several parcels here.
Also, Delancy Street at Route 68 (Woronlck/hurtz) it is best if-
they invision the corner of Route "68 ‘and North Farms Road.  The
southwest corner. As they are going out North Farms Road, ‘they

can see the tree line of what was probably the OldFarms Road and
that is Delancy Street and both sides of that is property they
looked at.

Chairman Gessert states that this is basically across the street from
the North Farms Fire House. =

Mr. Costello states that Delarcy Street comes in on North Farms
Road. This is just a paper street.

Linda. Bush states that there is pachent going in from both North

Don Roe comments that if they would imagine an intersecction and
there were 4 quadrants, it would be the southwest corner.

Linda Bush comments that if they were standing on the property, they \
would be  looking at the Bugness Park on North Farms Road.

PIERY




Don Roe also comments there is a tension pond there also. The zoning
at this spot is residential.  lHe also states that this area is another
one in the group. of primary sites. The third site is the Corner of
Harrison and Pond Hill (Pogmore). This would be the southeast corner.
This is directly across from the Church of the Resurrection. The
other site looked at was North and West of Spring Lake. This is: the
Dorsey Property and runs parallel to I91. This is L shaped. 14&*}

Mrs. Bergamini questions that she ‘thought they needed 18 acres.

Mr. Roe comments that they were looking in the neighborhood of
12-15 usable acres. In raw acreage these ‘properties are this large
but in usable acreage they are not. What®they looked at in terms
of .siteconditions was the availability of water and sewer with the
main point of view in development costs: In addition, they wanted
sufficient acreage out of the flood plain and sufficient acreage
without wetlands. They also looked at easements over property,
slopes over 10% and again from the view of development costs,

A flatter pacel is less expensive to develop. Also, overall
‘acreage. What they tried to do was come up with usable acreage

by taking the overall acreage and deducting from that flood plains,
easements, wetlands and slopes over 10% in order to arrive at
usable acreage. They also ‘looked at bus routes, miles from the
present site, schools, and neighboring land uses. Going over that
list, he would like Linda Bush to speak on the usable acreage.

Linda Bush says that they started looking out at parcels that were
large enough and they had the utilities there. To -determine usable
acreage, they deducted 100% of the areas flood plains, and regulated
inland wetland. None of the flood plain would be used.  For i
development purposes, a sm2ll amount of the regulated inland wetland
so0il might be used if they got a permit from DEP to fill. Instead
of worrying about this, they just deducted 100% of this. They also
deducted the area slopes over 10%. Even though some of the slopes
could be used, thev also deducted electric easement areas. They
then came up with' the usable land area. Many of the properties
“looked at had a great amount of regulated wetlands.

Don Roe comments that they brought along some of the schematics of
these sites. This is one design approach.

John Costello then shows these layouts that have been drawn ubp.
He showed the Harrison & Pond Hill site. He also showed the
Spring Lake area and Delancy Street site. '

Mrs. Bergamini asks if these sites are for sale.

Mr. Costello states that a couple of sites were offered to the Town

for this use. They were the K of C Park.off Clintonville Road and

the Dorsey Property at Spring Lake. However, these are the only

two. Ile then states that the Gopian Site has been subject to

frequent flooding during storms and scveral studies have been done

to see what could be done. Relocation is the only realistic alternative

Mrs. Papale finds this very hard to believe. She just-can't imagine
that they cannot do .anything and that nothing has been.done a long
‘time ago. It is hard for her to imagine that these people will have
to be uprooted and relocated. She knows it is for their own benefit
but she also says that the Gopianswill stand there and collect the
rent. She just can't understand how this is being done. ’

Mr. Costello states that when it comes to floods and streams, there are
some areas where man doesn't belong. He doesn't belong in the flood
plain. - This happened in North Haven. There were homes along ‘the
Quinnipiac that have all been removed.

Mrs. Papale states that possibly the Gopians'got'greedy and wanted
more rents.: Couldn't something have been done sooner? :

Mr. Roe comments that. the flood plain goes beyond the Gopian line.
Their starting point was property very close to the site. They

then looked directly .across the street but this was also in the

flood plains. They even looked at a site farther down the road that
the Town owns, this was sort of at the bottom of Parker Farms Rd.
Again, they had considerable acreage.but not enough outside the flood

plains. »

‘Mrs. Bergamini comments that a developer could come in and put in
condominiums on Parker Farms road or something else, but they can't

come along and use. this site.



Mr. Krupp states that he is offended by this- listing. «He hopes-if (’%
it comes to them again, there will be no public recreation dreas. pD
Regardless of what the background is, "this will only: serve to benefit

a private enterprise. Here, first on the list, is a recreation park
in:the Town of Wallingford. . These are public lands that belong to

the people of Wallingford and he violently opposes the taking of

these public lands and converting them to private use.

Mr. Costello states that one thing that goes aléng with this proposal is
the present Copian site will be converted to a park land and only a
park land. '

Mr. Krupp then stiates that in a flood plain, they are going to replace
the ball fields at Presgeman Park. :

Linda Bush comments that ball fields are the best: use of a flood plain.
This is all that should ever go: on a flood plain. Mr. Krupp states
" that then the Town has to bear the cost of rebuilding thcese fields

just like the baseball field at Simpson School.

Linda Bush states that all property gets designated as some use. If
it is a recreation area which has very low usage as far as building
construction, there is very little impact on the-flood plain.

Mr. Krupp states that he would hope they don't go selling Pregeman
Park or Lufbury Park for private developers.

Mr. Roe comments that they are not even certain that under Conn. Statute

that they cin - actually take over open ‘space once it has been designated
as open space and not have 1t be open Space anynore, I'his experien

was based on what they had to do with the land swop for the water
treatment plan out on the Water Company property, They are not _
even certain that this is feasible. The second thing they thought.
was that it really behooved them to look at public land in the
context of the project. Not to do'so is going to open the door

to people saying why not look at public land. What they did, .

by doing this, they covered that argument. Also, this is not
~entirely a private interest. Mr. Krupp disagrees with this

and says that whether they are involving the people in the community
having to give up financial value in the form of assets or whether
it involves any expenditure-on the part of the Town of Wallingford,
he will still strongly oppose it. In the end, it boils down to
benefiting the private enterprise. He then states that when they
authorized this motion, it was to have the Mayor negotiate

and at that time it was understood this would be acquired property
private property. No one even hinted that public land would be

considered.

Chairman Gessert sStates that he doesn't know that public lands have
been considered. They have been evaluated as part of the overall
project, to proclude the argument of why are they looking at private
property when they haven't looked at their own. They have looked

at their own.

‘Mayor Dickinson states the final point is that the sites that have
been narrowed down do no .include any of those parks. They can waste
a lot of time talking about why the parks shouldn't have been under
the evaluation, but it won't get them anywhere. At this point.

they are not one of the final three selections.

My, Diana mentions that something already mentioned is that they

are going to be using public funds for private use. The other thing
is that are the residents going to be protected from rent increases
and so forth later on down the line. He wants to be sure Gopians
doesn't have a windfall at the public's expense. He also wants to.
be sure they are not leaving themselves open to suits from disgruntled
area residents because of claims such as property values whzn they
do move these people. What will Wallingford use the vacant Gopian

" property for? Will they be setting a dangerous precedent by using
public funds to relocate hardship problems from a flood plain. What
about the indiividual home owner who might have an isolated problem
also. Do they have an obligation to that person and finally, what
will the benefits of this ‘be to the Town of Wallingford? 'Th=se are
going to be concerns and he hopes these will be addressed. If not
tonight, he hopes as their talks continue.

Mrs. Bergamini then asks Linda Bush if this will cause a zone change,
Linda Bush states that she has written a draft and she calls it

he Draft Regulations. = This was so. that when Mr. Costello drew up
some Schematics on a nark. he had something to go by. . There is nothing
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in the new regulations and it will not be part of the new regulations
because this is a separate item. When the site is picked, they will:
have to have a public hearing and first create reculations to rogulnte

a relocated mobile home park and then approve a site plan under zhose
regulations. -It will then be a zone€ change. This is the legal way

to handle it. They would change the zone to create a zone that will
allow the relocation of a mobile home park and then allow the other
necessities. It.would have to be written in the Zoning Regulations

or as an amendment to the Zoning Regulations. ) 44Q94

Mrs.. Bergamini then states that they have narrowed it down to three,
what are the zonings at these locations. B

Linda Bush states that So. Broad Street (Cerrato) is now zoned 140
and will probably be changed to CB. The other two sites would
be residential. . ’ .

Mr. Killen questions if they will allow . this particular zone change
or will they allow for future trailer parks. : :
L.inda Bush states that the purpose o0f. the: zone is to allow:.for
the relocation of an existing mobile home park within the Town

of Wallingford to remove it from a flood plain. The purpose

was not to allow new.mobile home parks in the Town of Wallingford
but to allow the relozation of existing ones for health, safetly
and the welfare of the residents of that mobile home park. e

Mr. Killen then says they are making a special exception in this
case. :

~Linda Bush states. that this is the way the draft is written up.
If the Town of Wallingford is going to allow the relocation, there
‘has-to be a zoning regulation to maKe it permitted. : -

Mr. Killen then states that they would be on. pretty shaky grounds
if someone wanted to take them to court about it. : -
Mrs. Befgamini states that North Farms has been changed zone wise
so many different times and now they are going to come along and
put a trailer park and she doesn't think this is going to fly.

Mr. Costello comments that community acceptance is important.
However, this whole study was requested by the Town. ~
Mr. Rys comments that if someone else came into. Town and wanted to
make a trailer park, would this zone change hold true for themn.

Linda Bush states that each zone has a purpose. Thelr existing zoning
regulations do not list purposes for each type of. zone. The revised.
ones do. The name of the zone would be called the Mobile Home Park
Relocation. The purpose of this is to provide an area in which to
allow a mobile home park in the Town of Wallingford to be relocated,
remove the residents ‘of that park from the hazards of flooding. and
other risks to the health, safety and welfare. It is very specific.
If another developer does not fit this purpose, they cannot go into
this =zone and this is the only zone there is going to be.

Mr. Rys then comments that if they tried to negotiate something and
the owners did not want to sell, what would happen then. Would they

have to start all over again?

Mayor Dickiﬁson states that they could exhaust the list of potential
sites in Town and put in the basic groundwork neccssary. If.they
run into a road block, they will have to jump over them or find

annther way around.

y _ » - .
inda Bush states that they are still hoping someone will call up

on the phone tomorrow and sa
: Y they have the i '
have had a few calls but very few¥ ?tdeal property. e

. h{ * i -
Fior?gi iigs zgatGlf someone should decide thev want to move to
m: e Gopians, and they try and sel] i ;
he feels they are going to have a harz time. P othelr prepSTLY,
. . .

;aygr.chklnson then states that the steps that follow are that an
Vo?p aisal has to be dong, the Town has to have an option on a i;ce
evaggggggiyéuzg ﬁg:i gglgt thi Army Corp does an evaluation, tseir

T : nNeir estimates. If their evaluation ;
the costs are too high, they will not want to proceed. Theihgzje

to certify what their estimate
! s were gs to ibili
1s a 1ot of work that has to be done. the feaSlblllty. There



Mr. Rys says the Goplans have to be relocated, so when the Town cones
up with that piece of pronertv and the owner isn't willing toc sell,

what happens? l Ej

Attorney McManus then states that they always have the option to
condemr. ’

Mrs. Papale then states that if the prlce is hlgh enough, maybe
~they will buy.

Mr. Killen says that earlier Linda Bush mentioned that the purpose
of zoning isn't protection. . This was his :idea of what zoning was
really about. In this case they are not protecting. . For reasons
that everyone is aware of, they don't allow any more trailer parks
in Town. -Nobody is trying to change the zones around and make sure
we can get all the trailer parks we can get in Town. The people on
the west 'side and the Gopians have a. problem. What about the
people on the east side in the Harrison Road area.  The fact that
you have a problem down there, you are not protecting those people
over there by simply making ‘a particular change. = You are now
saying that:a person can buy a plece of land in Wallingford now and
assume that this won't happen and this will happen until such a
situation arises. Now we have a situation where we are going to
knock down the barriers and if . you-are stuck in the middle; that's
it.  He cannot buy this concept:  This is why he is one of those
people who have been against condemnation. In a life or death .
situation he can understand it. “But to. just go out and tell
someone who has worked and swedted and put something away, all

of a sudden everything he believes about in this country isn't
worth a damn., ~This is right. : :

Mr. Costello comments that one of the advantages at the site at

Pond Hill and Harrison is that it h1s actual bounderies which separates
it from an adjacent neighborhood. § of the immediate site in the
corner will not be disturbed becanuse of the stream that flows through.
This will be left as an open space. The whole southern bounds of

the site is an overhead electrical transmission line.  The part

. CL&P owns they will have to retain easement at least for their

overhead transmission.line., Along the eastern side, the land actually
butts up against 1I91. ‘On three of the four sides, tliere are natural

ox e\lSth* barrlers. Buffers is a better torm.

PMr. Killen states that he agrees with buffers, but. in reality, outside
the transformer which is not a major thing, the only other eye sore

is 191, The Caurch of the Ressurection has its 2wa bounderies. If
you put the trailer park around, the person who Says looking at the
church what a beautiful surrounding, when they take a look at the
trailer park, they aren't g01ng to think this is such.a perfect

neighborhood.

Linda Bush states that the existing traller parks in Town have been
there for many years and there were not.any regulatlons when they
were put in as far as lot size and landscaping This is one of .
the reasons she wrote draft_regulations. She believes that the
present zoning is 85 sites on 8-9 acres.. They are proposing to
double the land area 'and that means:double the lot area per mobile
home. The regulations are written to include buffer landscaping,
interior landscaping, a minimum space for recreation and open area.
If they have been into a newer mobile home park, they will notice
the change. What exists in appearance at Gopians on Hartford .
Turnpike will not exist in the relocation of this site. They will -
not look like STOO 000 homes obviously, but it will require

landscaplng.

Mr. Killen comments in building elderly housing, he is surprised

they did not put trailers in. If you could see the type of “trailers
.that could be put in, they are as good if not better than the elderly .
.housing they have now. You can put twice as many in for the same
amount of dollars and they still have land if ever needed to move

them.

Mr. Krupp comments that they should take a ride out to Sunny Acres
and see what they look like. Gopians from the road does not represent
the image you get when you go inside and see how well kept they

really are:.

Mr. Killen then states that he read. in-the paper ‘that neither the
State nor public government was comirng up with any money up front.
Are we going to have to put up the money up front and then be

reimbursed?

§
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Linda Bush states that for the burchase 0f the bproperty only. 146
) & 4

Mr. Killen states that will be a cold davy, They are wasting.their
time for his vote. ' .

Item 11 is next up for discussion.

Mr, Killen states that he has a problem with this. . In considering
the matter, it opened a can of worms. He read through statute 8-24
again and in doing so he came up with the word lease. It rang a
bell with him and he cannot  find dnywhere in the records where
Planning & ZoningAever took up the matter of leasing the library
from the Town of Wallingford. Now he has-2 broblems before him.
One is whether it has to be referrnd for the sale and the other

is it has to be referred for the lease. 1In digging, he remembered
that the first question he askcd at the last meeting was how this
particular idea was going to serve library burpeses. He did not

get a satisfactory answer. In more digging, he came up with-a
letter from Adam Mantzaris to the Taber Housec Committee stating \\
that the house must be used for library purposes for the lifetime

of Mrs. Taber. We are back to Square one again. Even if they -
get the OK, the question is can they sell it in View of the Town
Attorney's opinion that it can only be used for ‘library purposes.
They now have Mr. Northrop's proposal that does not state it will
be used for library purposes. :

Mrs. Papale says they are talking about the property and Mr. Killen
says this says the Taber House and is addressed to the Taber House
Disposition Committee. There is no doubt in Adam's opinion. It

Says yes and no. One is no.it cannot be used for other than library
burposes while she is still alive and the yes is it can on her demise
Now they. have whether they again want to refef it to the Town Attorne
for an opinion on whether or not their action taken the last time
was legal. - :

Mr. Killen then moves that they get a legal opinion from the Town
Attorney as to whether their action was legal in view of the Assitant
Town Attorney's letter in March or April of 1983 on whether or not
they have the power to dispose of the Taber House; Mrs. Bergamini
seconded the motion for discussion.

Mrs. Bergamini states that she was on The Taber House Committee

.and there were' things that preceeded this letter. They wvere trying
.to get together something that would give them one recommendation.
They never succeeded. They did ask for an opinion and Adam said

this couldn't be used for other than library purposes. However, they
took it one step further and said Since the library does not choose
to use the house, and he said as long as Mrs. Taber lived in it we
could do nothing but once she had vacated the house, we could choosa
it for the purposes of the library. Their decision was that the house
had to be moved so that the library could have the use of " the land.
They were using the house to get them the use of the land. There
were a lot of meetincs and if he wants to go through all of the
meetings, he will see what led up to that opinion and followed that
opinion is important. , .

Mr. Killen then states that they were using this to get them more land
They don't have to get them more land, they already have the land.
Whether the Taber House is on it or not. - Whether or not they can

use the land and the building for other than library purposes

is the question and the -question as answered by Adam is no.

Mr. Killen then states the letter is dated March 24, 1983-~Committee

for the Disposition of the Taber House. It says: Dear Committee
Members; This is in response to your letter dated March .3, 1983
-that essentially asked the question, "Can the Taber House be used
for other than library purposes?" Paragraph one of the contract of
sale reads" It is understood between the parties hereto; the Town

of Wallingford intends to use this property for public library
purposes. The phrase it is understood when employed ‘as. a "word

of contract in a written agreement has the same general force as the
word it is agreed. Without more, the agreement by the Town to use
the property for public library purposes would not have survived

the closing of title. The deed however, which conveyed the property
to the Towa was made subject to the contract of sale between the
parties w:ith the stipulation that none- of -the provisions of said
contract would survive the survivor of Margaret T. Taber and Hershel
Taber. The addition of such language to the deed created an encumbrance
on the title conveyed to the Town which affected, the free use of the
property for the lifetime of Margaret T. and Hershel Taber. 1In legal



rminology the addition of such language to the deeq created ga
estricted Covenant, that is ‘the uUse, which was limited at the time
and the answer to the question therefore is "no" during the lifetimes
of the granter and her husband and "yes" thereafter. As long

as ‘the Public Library Association selects to use the Property in Zhb“z
question under a similar restraint as 1o use by v rtue of covenant

4 of its lease, this limitation is for entire ternm of said lease
unless it were to: be modified by agreement of ‘the association and
Town that that ¢could not could not happen during the lifetime of
Margaret T. Taber and Hershel Taber, Very truly yYyours, Adam
Mantzaris, Assistant Town Attorney." It is short and sweet and

to the point. Everything is an interpretation and this is the legal
interpretation.

Peter Hale, 1238 Scard Road, says he too was a member of that Committee
and chaired by a lady who has. since Jleft Wallingford and didn't glive
much of. a damn really.: Mrs. Bergamini States that isg uncalled for,

She did give a damn - and she gave a lot of her time and effort, Stick _
‘to the facts. Mr. Hale then states that she is nolonger here angd , :
they are living with the problem. There are Several thousand of them ;
who are in favor of Mr. Killen's motion. He moves they accept it
and go from here. If they have to, they are going to go to court.,
There are a lot of them devoted to Wallingford and they intend to
keep as much of it as they can. . Thank you.

Mr. Killen then tells Attorney McManus they started out with the
Supposition that under 8-24 the removal of the house be taken to !
Planning and Zoning, However, he wernt a step further and found- . :
no record that the lease went to Planning and Zoning bzfore coming ﬂ?
here. He found the letter from Adamn Mantzaris dated March 24, 1983 -
in which he stated that'during the lifetime of Mrs. Taber we could
not use the Taber House for other than library burposes. Hisg _
gduestion is why refer it to p & Z when they are not sure that they
~can do anything at all with it.He then tells Atty. McManus that Mrs.
Taber is still alive, . i

¥r. Rys also commenté'that.at ﬁheir last meeting they had a letter ;
irom Mrs. Taber which said that she did not care whether the property , :
Vas moved to Rocky Hill or .not, A ' , :

Attorney McManus states that they can get an actual Legal Release of
Covenant  if that is the Problem. This. is the €asy enough. If in fact
this is the woman's wish, then that takes the issue away from. K
consideration altogether. He feels their vote was totally proper,

R o

Mr. Killen then télls Mayor Dickinson that his question is -whether
Or not they have the right to dispose of the house in view of
Adam's legal opinion. ‘

Mayor Dickinson states that the issue is whether the covenant
concerning the life uUse of Mrs. Taber prevents anything from happening
with the house. She would have the power to waive.

: . L At
Attorney McManus states that Adam Mantzaris does not 1Ssue opinions 3§
Assistant Towrn Attorney's do not issue opinions,

Mayor Dickinson states that they shouldn't get into a debate about

who can issue opinions. The opinion is there.

R - )
Mrs. Bergamini states that they had a 1ot of questions agd Adam
Mantzaris volunteered his own time to answer: their guestions
step by step. As she said to Bert, what breceeded that request
and ‘what went on after that request is 'a different contextT
They were trying to find out how the library could use that property.

This is why they asked for the opinion.

Mr. Krupp then states that on whether this Council acted correctly
Oor not, he will stand on Chapter III, Section 5 of ‘the Charter
which states "the Council shall have the power to take, purchase,
hold, condemn, lease, sell and convey - such real and personal
broperty as the purposes the Town require," '

Planning & Zoning has to report on this but now whether the terms
of the convevance brevent them from doing.anything with the house.
Is this correct? He is told. yes by Mr. Killen.




“Mr. Killen then states that if you went by the records of this Town
there is very little that would stand up in court because the facts
JUSt are not there. Z¥

o

Chairman Gessert then asks To“n Clerk Rascati to call the rollt on
Mr. Killen's motion. »

Mr. Killen then states again that the motion is to' get the legal
opinion from Attorney McManus as to whether they have the power in
view of the deed in the contract.

VOTE: -Council members Diana, Gessert, Killen, Krupp, Papale, Polanski
voted yes; Council members Bervamlnl and Rys voted no; Mr. Holr
is on vacation; motion duly carried. )

Jayor Dickinson then notes that he has already sent a letter to
Planning & Zoning regarding Mr. Killens request. Mr. Killen replies
that this will just save time. :

Item 12 is going to be discussed next and Chairman Gessert asks
Mr. Diana to speak on this item since he requested it.

Mr. Diana states that because of the actions over the last month
on- the Town insurance, he thought that they might want to consider
not only a consultant but also an Insurance Commission made up of
people who are interested and who have a Knowledge of the business
and insurance and on a more full-time basis than what the Council
would be looking for. They could then oversee their projects.
They usually bring up insurance matters when the premiums are due
or when they are upset over something. A commission. would Keep . this
in the limelight and would continue to pursue this on a 12 month
basis. They would probably save themselves some money if they did
this. - : '

_Chairman Gessert states thatwith the way the insurance is going, they
have to look at all possible alternatives. This certainly requires
looking at. He has asked for a response within a week from his letter
and to date has heard nothing yet from Ferguson McCuire as to what

the coverages are. He says he is tempted to ask the Comptroller

that when this comes up for payment, not to-ask them to issue a

check until someone can tell us what we are paying for. ’'If someone
can put together a bid and give numbers, they ought to be able to

tell the purchaser what they are getping.

Charlotte Collins states that she did send Chairman ‘Gessert a list
of the coverages. Chairman Gessert then replies that he was told
that list represented last years coverages. She then replies

that he should have gotten the list with the red marks all over

it showing the corrections and he states that he did not get that
" list.

Mayor Dickinson states that he thinks this brings up the nature of
flux regarding this whole thing. The Hartford Insurance Company
is now bidding on every town practically, ~ For them to give them
the information they want right when they want it, he has had to
have two conversations with the Insurance Department regarding
extension of coverages with CIGNA to give the Hartford time to
quote to Wallingford. This is not a small ‘thing. This is
something that one company is providing all the information and
‘not giving all the information they want and they are not getting
it all when they want it because they are telling themj;hey they
can go elsewhere and get it and there is no where else to go’.

They are saying they are going to have to.wait their turn. - There
is not a lot they can do about it. He has been told by Jack McGuire
that he will get the information as of the middle of next week.

He doesn't think it is normal that the-Mayor's office has to be
talking to the insurance commissioner of the State of Connecticut
regarding extensions of coverage so that the Town is covered
beyvond: the. deadline. This is not normal but this is“what is
happening. '

Chairman Gessert then states that he has read articles where one town
had an 800% increase and a town toward the Groton area had a1300%
increase. The insurance companies state that the interest rates have
changed.  He has never seen a 800-1500% change 'in interest. He feels
they have us over the barrel and are taking advantage of them.

Mr. Krupp then comments that if they elect to go with this Commission,
as they have done with other commissions, anv committee aprointed by
resolution dies with this Council, therefore, to establish this
committee in order to provide continuity of it can only be done by

e e T N



Mr. Diana states that the benéfit of the commission. would be to
start to pursue the possiblity not only for themselves but with other -
towns, of self insurance. : This is an area that he feels it is time »

to start looking into. _ ) <0q

Mrs. Bergamini states who does he plan to have on this commission,

He can't have an insurance agent and yet this 1Is where the expertise

is.

Mr. Diana states -that they have the Economic Development Commissioen,

they have a group of people who are not necessarily developers.

He thinks a panel of lay people,.business people, just pcople who are
willing to serve. ThlS is nothing more than a group of people

with collective idea With some interest, and isolating their

thoughts on to this one area, such as insurance, they will benefit

in the long run on it. If they went with a consultant, this would

go hand and hand with that consultant. This would be putting a . ‘
group -of people together to benefit the Town of “alllngford on a :
full time basis. - ;

Chairman Gessert states. that he:does not feel they should. vote on
- this now, but he would like to see this come back to the Council

with some more definition. ~Also, to get the people involved and

see. who would serve on this Commission.

Mayor Dickinson states they couldn't have insurance people on there
because they couldn't bid on the Town business. What he would suggest
is before they set it up, if there are people willing to serve on

it, It won't do any good to go through the business of creating

an ‘ordinance and then asking people who have had some experience

with insurance policies covering all types of llabllltles, if no’

one is interested to sit on it. :

Mr. Diana states that they can rely on the press to see if some people
‘are interested. They could circle . it around and he doesn't see where
they will have any problem to fill this type of ‘position with very
dedicated people.. He would: like to bring this in the form of the:
next meeting. It won't do any good tonight but certainly at.the next
meeting and in working with Mr. Krupp he can put it into an ordinance.

Mr. Krupp then moved to bring up the first item on the addendum which
was discussion and action regarding the Town Ambulance; seconded by
Mrs. Bergamini. VOTE: Unanimous aves with the exception of Mr. Holmes
who is on vacation; motion duly carried.

Mr. Krupp then moved to waive the normal bidding requirements for :
the original budget amount of $30,000 for refurbishing the ambulance
box’ and ‘instead authorizing :the Fll Department ‘to purchase the
Sentinel Ambulance with the trade in of the 1983 Ford and reject

the bid from Yankee Coach; seconded by Mr. Rys.

Chairman Gessert states that they got the bid and just one person

responded and was willing to do the transplants, however, it is :
Jjust about the entire price that they allocated and also had a :
time delay for that purchase. :They then made a request to look. © o8
for alternatives and what he has heard from the Chief, he called

around and came up with this vehicle in Pennsylvania. The difference :
between this one and the other one is that they are getting a 1985 §
vehicle, bumper to bumper instead of half of one and they are trading :
the 1983 Ford in. :

Wayne LeFabvre states that they are getting a 1985 Type III modular j
‘ambulance. - It was built to be a show piece. The price is 329,980 :
~compared to the price of $30,000 allocated. - ' ’ ’

Chairman Gessert states that there is. an obvious hazard to refurbishing
the old ambulance. When they get it back and there is a problem,
who -do they blame. '

Mr. Lefebvre states that any problems should go back to the or1g1na1

manufacturer.

Mr. Polanski questions they don't want to get rid_of the older one
but they want to get rid of the newer one.

Mr. Lefebvre states that the conversion didn't work. TPiS-lS an
183 cab and chasis and this is in fairly decent shape, it is the
bax on: the back. He then states that they just cannot have one
vehicle. They must alternate them. They plan to run: the new one
75% of the time and run the other 25% of the tine.




- Chairman. Gessert states that when they get a new vehicle for the
same price as a patch job and do better on delivery, they should
go with it. Also, the vehicle will not be out of service at all.

Mr. Killen states that in the cover letter it states they ‘must * 1*7()
reserve the right to modify or rescind this offer in the event

that your Springfield requires an extraordinary amount of repairs.

At what point will they know this?

Mr. Lefebvre gtates that he has sent photographs of the Springfield
and: this man stated over the telphone that they will patch up
the body and sell-it. They sent out bids asking for two things.
One was to fabricate a new patient module and two was to take

‘our present ambulance in trade plus money. The only fellow who
responded with a bid wanted to manufacture a body. He called up
and said that he thought they weren't going to go . that route and

he offered them $3,000 for the old ambulance. This was ridiculous.

Mr. Killen then states that this leaves a very open line and when
will he decide?

Mr. Lefebvre states that he will be on'the phone with him tomorrow
morning.

Mr. Killen states that this is a one time deal. 1If he votes for
this tonight it is going to be with this is the offer and this is
what they are taking. No more negotiations.

Mr. Levebvre states that if they approve thrbwing out tHe other
bid, he would have to go out to bid again and then go through the
original fabrication of a box. -

Mr. Killen then asks why they only got one bid. Mr. Lefebvre states
that four people responded but only one bid. Mr. Killen states:-that
aren't people in business anymore or what. The Town's money should
be better than anybody's money.

- Chairman Gessert then states this is a good idea, they will have
two vehicles and let's do it.

Mf. Rys then states that in looking at the specs he doesn't see where
they will have a problem with rust and. corosion: They have stainless
steel bolts, screws etc. and he doesn't feel they will have any trouble.

Mfs. Bergamini guestions the reason for an AM,'FM Stereo.

Mr. Lefebvre states that there are a lot of ambulances in the county
that take very long rides and this is one of the reasons. On someth
like this, he doesn't feel it unfair to have the men listening to the
radio. : \
VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Holmes who was on \E
vacation; motion duly carried.

' The letter from Sentinel Ambulances to Mr. Lefebvre is attached hereto
and made apart of these minutes, designated as Exhibit IT. g

Chairman Gessert then notes that the next item up for discussion is
the discussion and possible action regarding the purchase of traffic
lights for the intersection of Cherry Street and John Street,

Mayor Dickinson states that this item is really informational, The
traffic light at this intersection has burned out. It . is going to
have to -be replaced. The report he gets is that they can't fix it.
It-is onm flashing right now and they are taking traffic counts, and
they will have a policeman there, if necessary, for when Cyanamid =
gets out. It is a tough intersection: They really need a new light
as soon as possible. Rather than go through the usual bidding of
this; they are going with RFP to the same number of people on an
emergency basis and get an idea of what the price is and then come
back and look at the price. Delivery time as well as price will go
with an RFP and went out the other day. Mayor DicKinson then informs
Mr. Killen that this is one light. '

Mrs. Bergamini then noted that Mavor Dickinson had said a price of
$20,000 when talking the other day. 1Is that for real? N
Mavor Dickinson states that that is a probability. Hopefully it
will be less. They don't have money appropriated now. He just
wanted to inform them. ’



Mr. Myers comments that one of the points is that with the Mavor ‘V}]
going out with RFP's they are actually going to solicit prices before
they put up any moneyv. It won't be a situation where they appropriate
£20,000 and everyone 1ooks at that figure.

EPLLE, JRLE

hy 5 ) e -+ 3 H 5 &
Mayor Dickinson then states that there is no indication asto what the
cost is. They are departing from usual procedure. Again the Mavor

13:

states that he doesn't need a motion, he is just letting them know.
If they get any calls about the traffic light, they are cutting as

Don Dunleavy, the Police Chief, and this is the best approach seen.
If they went the bid route, it would take a lot longer. This way
they will get the RFP's done, take a look -at what they are and come
back here to have them waive the bid and be in a position to purchase

right away. ' . I
!
1
!
|

much tape as possible to move. quickly. He had a meeting with Tom, : g

Item 13 is next up for discussion. Chairman Gessert noted that they
had a request from Mr. Philip Hamel, Jr. to amend the minutes.
Chairman Gessert has the copy of what the exact changes are to be.

Mrs. Bergamini then moved to amend the minutes as noted by Mr. Philip
Hamel, Jr. for the meeting of July 11, 1985; seconded by Mrs. Papale.

VOTE: = Unanimous.ayes with the exceptions of Mr. Rys and Mr. Krupp who
passed as they were not present for this meeting and Mr. Holmes is °
on vacation; Mr. Diana was not present for the vote; motion duly carried

Mrs. Bergamini then moved to accept the Town Council Meeting Minutes
of July 18, 1985; seconded by Mrs. Papale.

Mr. Killen then questioned the Council Secretary.if she had checked
on the first page where is says 'they" quite a few times. He is then.
told by the Council Secretary that the "they'" refers to the Police
Building Commission. He then states that if this is the way it-came
out’ there is nothing they can do about it.

" VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exceptions: of Mr. Rys and Mr. Krupp (passed
who were not present for that meeting; Mr. Diana is not present
for the vote and Mr. Holmes is on vacation; motion duly carried.

Acceptance of July -23, 1985 meeting minutes is next and Mr. Killen
asks if anyone read these as he only got to page 22. Mr. Krupp .
states that he read these and he found no problems. Mr. Killen
then states that Mr. Krupp will do as good a job as he.

VOTE: Unanimous ayes with the exception of Mr. Diana who was not
present for the vote and Mr. Holmes is on vacation; motion

duly carried.-

A motion to adjourn was duly made, seconded and carried and the neeting
adjourned at 11:35 p.m. ‘

Lisa M. Bousquet
Council Secretary

. 7 . )
Approved /¢;220é2514? ;XZZ::1¢4V7A\

David A. Gessert, Council Chairman
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Exhibit 1 I g

Town Council. Meeting
August 7, 1985

To Whom It May Concern:

Because I have a relative in the IBEW, I will not vote ‘on
this contract. Such a vote could be construed to be a conflict
of interest.

41ijﬂ < 7
//17 _4$b14/$£;7\
David A. Gesser

Council Chalrman _ : -

August 3,1585 ; -

Hayne LeFebvre

Central Fire Headquarters

75 Masonic Avenue
Wallingford,Connecticut 06452

RE: 1985 TybeiilI modular ambulance .

WHayne,

Per our telephone conversation of August 2, I have enclosed further
information on the vehicle that we propose to sell.

The photographs are of the exact.vehicle that is being quoted.
The cot shown is not inc]uded. The vehicle includes all other
equipment shown. Please refer to the enclosed standard specification
list. We have a substantial number of items and features beyond
KKK-A-1822A requirements. In addition to standard this vehicle
includes a Unitrol dual amplifier siren system and extended front
bumper with 2 bright finish 100 watt speakers. This factory
demonstrator unit's mileage is about 3000 miles.

He wiT] sell this vehicle for $29,980.00 plus your 1983
Springfield. We understand that the mileage is about 20,000. We
also understand that while the cab and chassis and vehic]e interior
are in good condition, the body exterior reguires work due to
corrosion. ke must reserve the right to modify or rescind this offer
in the event that your Spr1nq.1e]d requires an extraord1nary amount
of repairs. .

Ke appfnciate this opportun1ty to assist you and hope that
u find our offer satisfactory.

Allan J. ﬁsnckus
National les Manager

PO BOX 328 GWYNIDI VALLEY. PA 18437 (215)628:9757 (S19)1621.9310 TELEX OS89 £0572



